
Incident Date & Time: 
02/24/2010 07:55 

DATCP Reported? No 
DATCP Transferred? No 

State of Wisconsin • Department of Natural Resources 
Substance Release Notification Report (SERTS) 

Report created on 02/24/2010 

Reported Date & Time: 
02/24/2010 08:40 

NFA Letter Sent? 
No 

SpiiiiD: 
20100224N016·1 
Incident Closed? 
Yes: 02/24/2010 

Responsible Parties ' " :!;< 
Name/Address (1): 
MURPHY OIL 
2407 STINSON AVE 
SUPERIOR, WI 54880-
(715) 398-8453 x Primary 

Contact: 
MARK DARBY 
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER 
(715) 398-8453 x primary 

Other Contact: Spill Packet: 

Cause · · · · · ·· · · · · ·~ .... · .• ..,,_.,:,, •• ¥,!,_.. 111 

AIR RELEASE REFINERY FLARE 

SLUG WATER HAS BEEN GOING THROUGH CRUDE UNIT. 

SAGER TRANSFERED TO NOR AIR PROGRAM FOR FOLLOWUP. 
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Enforcement Action/Citation? No 

State of Wisconsin -Department of Natural Resources 
Substance Release Notification Report (SERTS) 

Report created on 02/24/2010 

Enforcement Action/Citation . 1 
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·Sager, John E - DNR 
_..._ .................... ~~------------------------;} 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Neal and Rhonda, 

Sager, John E - DNR 
Wednesday, February 24, 2010 10:53 AM 
Baudhuin, Neal E- DNR; O'Leary, Rhonda L- DNR 
Murphy Oil Air Release today 

spi11Temp.xml940304.pdf 

Murphy Oil reported an air release this morning. Attached is the spill form. 
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